From: Jessica Waldman
(JessicagWaldman@fishermeredithicojuk)
To: Re_wired@ymailicom;

Dear Mr Cordell

Thank you for your enquiry with this firm and for taking the time to speak to
me about it yesterdays

Unfortunately, we are unable to assist on this occasion as we are a small
team and we do not have capacity to take on your matter at this time

Details of firms that might able to help can be found on the Ministry of
Justice’s find a legal Advisor wwwj

I wish you the best of luck with your endeavours;
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